;ﬁibble, Dickson

From: Dibble, Dickson

Sent: . Wednesday, March 03, 2010 2:47 PM

To: 'Jason Hudson'

Cc: Ajhar, Rebecca; 'Tim Coleman’; 'Smith, Harry'
Subject: RE: Coastal Concrete Permit No. 7775077-003-AG
Attachments: 7775077-003-AG;CoastalConcreteSoutheastlILLC.pdf

Dear Mr. Hudson,

Thank you for your patience. | apologize for the delay and | also thank you for reminding me and bringing this to my
attention.

Pursuant to your letter request of January 12, 2010 (see attached) and your e-mail (below) dated December 8, 2009,
this e-mail is confirmation that | have completed the administrative name change to the subject item facility and Air
General (AG) permit.

| have performed a Facility “screen print” capture (see below) of our database reflecting the change from Coastal
Concrete Southeast LLC to Coastal Concrete Southeast 11 LLC.

ARMS FACILITY SCREEN Comments in their entirety: 01/15/10-ADMINISTRATIVE NAME CHANGE due to reorganization,
no change of ownership per letter from O/AR J. Hudson dated 01/15/10.

ARMS FACILITY SCREEN



L& Florida Department of Environmental Protection - Enterpnse Appllcatlons Q@D
Qetals Epsumit perMit Coroptasst Polluant relatedparty Hetp Relurn eXt Window ORACLE

FEEERRCEOCEE P EEED

TR AIEResoutce Managermenl System - Fatility (=i r il el OGN . RCCRR G OSRGOS 1 «.

[romT Office = {NEDV [— DUVAL Counly™ [DUY¥AL ' ARSID [r77somt
LT el A COASTAL COMCRETE SOUTHEAST I LLC] Site [COASTAL CONCRETE OF JACKSONVILLE

Direclions [JACKSONVILLE MBUSTRIAL PARK

Street [9711 MIKIRG DRIVE

City™ [IacRgonvIL LF ’ zip pasr [ Validete Address |
UTiZone [ East | North | watitoge | | | " Longiude | [ |

Status ~ (A [ACTIVE Maj Group SIC™ (32  [STONE, CLAY, GLASS AND CONCRETE PRODUCTS

Retoc {¥ =, Shidwn DI st D1 | Final Shidwn Ot |

o -

GavFac™ 0 fﬁOT OWHNED OR OPERATED BY A FEDERAL, STATE, OR LOCAL GOVE  HAZ Waste Generator 1D: FLD |

ADRReq® [n - zone SIP Facility™ [n_ +| Type | 23 [CONCRETE PLANT

Compliance Tracking | [ : Current Permil Indic ator ]5(_; M
Tile vV NON THLE V non-HAP Class MINOR HAP Class [MINOR Public Exempt | _ -]
# of Emis Units c| 1 Al o | 0 Generator Rating | MW

Comiment [01?1 540-ADMINISTRATIVE HAME CHAHGE due to rearganization, no change of ownurship per letter from O/AR JHudson dat

. The Dalabase has been successfully Updatad

Recerd: ‘N‘i i

If you have any questions, comments or concerns please e-mail or call.
Have a great day!

Sincerely yours,

%Aow/ (5 @//Zé/ﬂ

Dickson E. Dibble, ES III

FL Dept of Environmental Protection

Div. of Air Resource Management

Bureau of Air Monitoring & Mobile Sources
Air General Permit Program

Tel. (850) 921-9586

FAX (850) 922-6979

1ICG-#345

Dickson.Dibble@dep.state.fl.us
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Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding
. state business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may
therefore be subject to public disclosure

From: Jason Hudson [mailto:jason@coastalconcrete.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 08, 2009 3:06 PM

To: Dibble, Dickson

Cc: Tim Coleman'

Subject: Coastal Concrete Permit No. 7775077-003-AG

Mr. Dick Dibble,
| just recently contacted Mr. Harry Smith and he has mentioned that you now handle the Air Permits in Jacksonville.

We have purchased the concrete plant from Coastal Concrete Southeast, LLC on 11/13/2009, and | am requesting permit
No. 7775077-003-AG to be transferred into Coastal Concrete Southeast Il, LLC we are the current and previous owner.

Contact Information

Jason Hudson

IT & Systems Manager

135 Goshen Road Extension

Suite 120

Rincon, GA 31326

(912) 826-3130 main office phone
(912) 826-3131 fax

Plant information is the same.
Please send a confirmation letter for our acknowledgement.
If you have any questions please call me (912) 313-7388

EC: Tim Coleman
CC: File

Thanks,

JASON HUDSON
IT & Systems Manager

Coastal
Q'_Ck:nzmretne

www.constaicnncrate. G

135 Goshen Road Extension, Suite 120



Rincon, Georgia 31326
‘M 912-313-7388
F 912-826:3131
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Recipient
‘Jason Hudson'
Ajhar, Rebecca
'Tim Coleman'
'Smith, Harry'

Delivery

Delivered: 3/3/2010 2:47 PM
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January 12, 2010 2 Mobile Sourrec

FDEP Air General Permit Program
Attn: Mr. Dickson Dibble
BAMMS, MS 5510

2600 Blair Stone Rd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400

Tel. (850) 921-9586

Mr. Dick Dibble,

Coastal Concrete Southeast II, LLC has acquired the assets and liabilities of Coastal
Concrete Southeast, LLC on 11/13/2009. I am requesting that permit No. 7775077-003-
AG to be transferred into Coastal Concrete Southeast I, LLC. For all intent purposes, all
parties involved in this Private Partnership restructuring remain primarily unchanged.
Plant information is the same.

Please send a confirmation letter for our acknowledgement.

If you have any questions please call me (912) 313-7388

Thank You,

/ ﬂj A )
SOUTH CAROLINA P

e -
* Beaufort: 843-846-2261 U

* Bluffton: 843-757-8200

* Charleston: 843-747-8973 JASON HUDSON
. IT & Systems Manager
* Columbia: 803-754-0304 Coastal Concrete Southeast I, LLC

¢ John's Island: 843-559-4111
* Myrtle Beach: 843-347-5793

* Hardeeville: 843-247-0107

GEORGIA

* Savannah: 912-966-2239

¢ Savannah 2: 912-897-7788
« Augusta: 706-733-7100 CC: Tim Coleman, File
* Hinesville: 912-368-3232

« Mobile Division: 912-313-5939 www.coastalconcrete.com
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